

Message

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=792883]
Sent: 23/11/2017 9:42:34 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=209115]; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217803]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Alternatively, maybe Les could be on the call at 11:30 if he is available.

-----Original Message-----

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 9:40 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV <clara.greco@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

I'm OK at 11:30 am and I could see if Michael Feldman is available.

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 9:32 AM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Ken, that doesn't work for me. How about you? You could do it with one of the lawyers - I don't necessarily need to be on it if that time works for you.

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416 clara.greco@opg.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [mailto:Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 9:29 AM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV <clara.greco@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Hi Clara,

I would really like our legal counsel to attend, and she is only free at 11.30.

Let me know if that works.

Thanks,
Shruti

-----Original Message-----

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [mailto:clara.greco@opg.com]
Sent: November 23, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Hi. Are you available to speak to Ken Ryfa and me around 10 this morning? Ken has left you a vm about this; he's familiar with the details of the MTSA and may be able to clarify things.

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416 clara.greco@opg.com

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [mailto:Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:41 PM
To: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV <clara.greco@opg.com>
Cc: Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) <Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca>; Sawwaf, Khareem (ENERGY) <Khareem.Sawwaf@ontario.ca>
Subject: EXTERNAL - Re: Question with respect to the transfer notice

Hi Clara

Thank you
Shruti

```
> On Nov 22, 2017, at 6:57 PM, GRECO Clara -LAWDIV <clara.greco@opg.com> wrote:
>
> Hi Shruti
> The explanation for the deletion follows. Essentially the words were in accurate and likely removed by
the IESO. But let me know if you have any further questions.
```

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

> THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.